Awais Abdul Wahid

Deputy Director Quality Assurance (Self-Assessment)

MindMap Communications, Islamabad, MindMap Communications, Islamabad

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: malikawaispk@hotmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Awais Abdul Wahid is working as Deputy Director Quality Assurance (Self-Assessment) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Awais Abdul Wahid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in HR-TQM	2016 - 2019
The University of Haripur, KPK, Pakistan , Pakistan	
BBA in Marketing-TQM	2005 - 2009
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Deputy Director Quality Assurance (Self-Assessment)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Director Quality Enhancement	2021 - 2024
Kinnaird College for Women, Lahore , Kinnaird College for Women, Lahore	
Assistant Director Quality Assurance	2021 - 2021
Higher Education Department, KP , Higher Education Department, KP	
Office Assistant QEC	2012 - 2013
The University of Haripur , The University of Haripur	
Data Analyst QEC	2012 - 2021
The University of Haripur , The University of Haripur	
Assistant Director Program Development	2009 - 2012